Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:29 AM
To: ‘dweaver@mec.com'

Subject: K2 State #1; NSL Application

Dear Ms. Weaver

I spoke with you concerning this application yesterday. At that time, we were waiting for expiration of the objection
period.

Today, we received an objection from WesPac Energy, LLC. Accordingly, this application will be set for hearing. You will
be notified of the date and time of the hearing.

Sincerely

David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel



